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* INFORMATION

DOMESTIC COUNCIL

FROM:
BOB ANAZAGASTI
SUBJECT:
CC of letter to Sen. Javits from Dol re:
East Harlem Community Corp.'s search for
manpower training funds.
e — __ _ _ __ __ _Date; 1/4/76
COMMENTS :
Letter indicates that some new funds have
become available to New York Cit so the
proposal can be considered. It aéﬂp indicates
that all funding decisions e made by local
CETA "prime sponsors" not DoL Regional
or national offices.
No action necessary.
ACTION:

Date:
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Although such a split-decision is not listed in the
OMB memo as an option with a number it is an option

held open by the last sentence of the OMB recommendation
section.

cc: Art Quern
Bill Diefenderfer












THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Date // 27

T0: ﬂ%\ M
FROM: 7;«0 LISSY
FYI

For Appropriate Action

COMMENTS



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Employment and Training
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20210

NUV 421976

MEMORANDUM FOR: HONORABLE DAVID H. LISSY
Associate Director
Domestic Council

FROM: ESTHER I. FRIEDMAN Saheo L, Freloma D

Executive Assistant to the
Assistant Secretary for
Employment and Training

SUBJECT: Meeting with East Harlem Community
Corporation

In response to your request to Mr. Kolberg, members of
our New York Regional Office staff met with Mr. Anazasti
of the East Harlem Community Corporation. The meeting
took place on November 19 and included members of the
New York City CETA prime sponsor staff. Although

Mr. Anazasti was informed that the decision to fund his
organization rested with the local CETA prime sponsor,
it appeared that, as a result of the meeting, both he
and the sponsor would be getting together to consider
further program linkages.

If you require any detailed information on the meeting
itself, please let me know.






THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

DATE : I ( {

ro:  Dagad L.
FROM: ALLEN MOORE
SUBJECT:

ACTION:











































































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 13, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
FROM: JIM CANN

SUBJECT: Public rks Employment Act: Prison
Construction and Renovation

This is to inform you that the President has declined to
approve your recommendation that a substantial portion of
the construction and renovation funds available under Title
I of the Public Works Employment Act be allocated for local
penal facilities. 1In so doing, however, he indicated that,
to the extent there is discretion to select one project
over another, he would want the Secretary of Commerce to

favor your suggestion. You may be sure that I will bring
this to the attention of Secretary Richardson.
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